



Rocco Rondi

Partner

- Banking and finance
- Dispute Resolution
- Employment law

rocco.rondi@bmglaw.ch

+41 (0)22 839 49 49

Rocco Rondi assists the Swiss and international clients of the Firm in relation to civil and criminal litigation, as well as in arbitration proceedings. He has extensive experience in complex cross-border litigation, in particular in commercial, banking and financial disputes and in enforcing foreign judgments and awards. Rocco further practices debt enforcement and bankruptcy law, as well as labour law. He works in English, French, German and Italian.

Spoken languages: French, English, Italian, German

Professional career

Education

- Admitted to the Bar, 2004
- HE-ARC, Neuchâtel (Certificate of advanced studies 2009)
- New York University School of Law (LL. M. in Trade Regulation, 2002)
- University of Fribourg (Licence en droit bilingue, mention droit européen, 2001)

Career

- Partner with BMG Avocats, Geneva, since 2016
- Co-head dispute resolution team, BMG Avocats, Geneva, since 2014
- Associate, then Senior Associate with Lenz & Staehelin, litigation department, Geneva, 2007-2014
- Associate with Bär & Karrer, Zurich and Lugano, 2005-2007
- Trainee with Bär & Karrer, Geneva, 2002-2004

Memberships

- Geneva Bar Association, Member of the Council
- Swiss Bar Association
- International Bar Association, Officer, Litigation Committee
- Association of International Business Lawyers

Recent Publications

- Switzerland: Litigation & Dispute Resolution Laws and Regulations 2024, in International Comparative Legal Guide - Litigation & Dispute Resolution 2024 (with Guillaume Fatio and Mimoza Lekiqi)
- Switzerland: Enforcement of Foreign Judgments Law and Regulations 2024, in International Comparative Legal Guides - Enforcement of Foreign Judgments Laws and Regulations 2024 (with Guillaume Fatio and Mimoza Lekiqi)
- Switzerland: Litigation & Dispute Resolution Laws and Regulations 2023, in International Comparative Legal Guide - Litigation & Dispute Resolution 2023 (with Guillaume Fatio and Mimoza Lekiqi)
- Switzerland: Enforcement of Foreign Judgments Law and Regulations 2023, in International Comparative Legal Guides - Enforcement of Foreign Judgments Laws and Regulations 2023 (with Guillaume Fatio and Mimoza Lekiqi)